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eeen Jam L) April 2, 1974

Dear Harold,

1 (e juur notes of 3/26 and 3/31.

1! cotoLMar vesr can cabe care of the Archives Prejeci. You mentioaed
Ehat the crew bas oy 3 % te Jim,  In that letter I moentioned the similar
Tequest Logadse inomy 2/ 0 to Jime  That effort can b probalilly be taken cure
of ar rhe cgne piace. XLiNas It was for a memo, 3 pp., April 16, from Griffin
Lo Slawcon, dealine with an interview with s, . L. Cosfs 11. Thore were two
copits 19 the Odio name Tile; the Tirst was not very Lapiblas the second was
better, I rhink T flap.ed f0 but did not get it, so it may have heen removed;
pathip=s they removed only Loe second copy, but T denbk it, {ANote: there are
2 oLbier menss of the same dete, also Griffin to Slawson, also withheld, which
1 have; 7 think 1 seat rhem to you as well as Jjim already.)

I mailedl you o eopy of the Incoming tail Log, kotry 3, on March 30, Jed
class.  sSiner ov unly copy which has the annotations ! wanr to send you is
alre dy veduced (2-on-1%, your copy is Z2-on-1 also, hut it is rather clear
andd I trust it will be okay. 1 should mention that many ot the descriptions
in the lop are misleading: also, some of those letters haven't been found
in the proper files. 1F vou make g up a list of letters you want, let me
kruew before you ask 4L the archives and I will tell you if I have already gotten
ar apsed Tor them.

ders are a4 dozen of ny little address labels, for your convenience.

Lawl /26 digeussed the changes in the 0dio testimony. The copy in the
Odio game File nas the changes warhed by hand; it was the :ibbon copy; and had
Lieholests “okay to print™ on it, I don't think it is wor'h it to me Lo get
Pl makrxa enlirve transeript Cabout 142 pages), or even al. the cham pages
with thanges, slthouph | do agree that the changes are int resting. You mentioned
that you bnew about «le Lado-Leopoldo. He is interviewed . CD 1546.185, also
mentioned an p. 210 of nve same CD,

Inosonr 2770, o urhed about the alleged changes in the Craip transeript.
The must detailed repore on this whieh I have seen xm is in “Forgive my Grief XIXIX
11", pp. 29-35, '

g prodects fur g joople to do at the Archives: one large project would
be to po x over the physical evidence, mm especially Oswa'd' possessions, and
make o detailed 1ist wivh guod deseriptions. T don’t thirk .ay critic (or

aily <0 pweople with erisical attitudes) ever did this, It wild Be a 1ot of work,

Howewve o, froo rhe xdEes 10blnes 1 have gun across, | kaow there is lots amx of

"new" fatetmation in vyt muterial. (I recall that Bob 4 oith id a pond job oh

Paneriving and sekf s¥ ot iAp Just a few of the items.) Sor 'aample; prurely Ly
same L Dorgl 4 dige socaciding of BERX Oswald's N.0, tut.o - how which the FBI

Bt Pelnre the assassic o lon (FU-215, 1 think). This pro 2ct would be done best,
course. LF 3r o dnvel s someons with 4 real kaowledze o Russian.

Y out o rumor t the Slolnick crazies would like iseiss to the CTIA Files.
om0 0y ey ehdE e L oas much as you. Therw are a rumber of my things in
Lttt were sept oo o confideatial basls (hefore [ stacted to send things to

! erynsal .
Foos heas thae vo0 by ne lenger din w.C. Ueally?



